## ANNUAL TOWN MEETING TOWN OF ONEIDA, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY APRIL 20, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Scott Schaumberg

Present were: Scott Schaumberg, Al Krause, Randall Robertson and Jennifer Andersen

Also present: Chet Olson, Sharon Vanden Heuvel, Daniel Garvey, Joe Maass, Anna Froehlich, Glen Olson, Luann Skarlupka, Tony Skarlupka, Terry Hock and BJ O'Connor-Schevers

Scott Schaumberg lead the Pledge of Allegiance

No appointment of tellers, Sergeants-at-Arms or Parliamentarian.

Chet Olson made the motion to approve minutes of Annual Meeting April 21, 2020 and Budget Hearing November 11, 2020. Glen Olson second the motion. Motion carried.

Sharon VandenHeuvel made a motion to dispense reading the Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenue and Expenditures. Chet Olson second the motion. Motion carried. Luann Skarlupka asked the Town Board if they could explain the Fund Balance in the Annual Report. Scott Schaumberg said that he is going to have Jen explain. Jennifer Andersen stated that the Restricted Funds on the page 6 stated in the Annual Report are for the Fire Department and First Responders, the Committed Funds are from the January 2021 Meeting the Town Board had when they determined what was going to stay and what was going to go into the Capital Account. The Unassigned Funds listed are what the Town calls "capital funds" that we used in January. This is the account the Town uses when or if the budgeted amount for the year runs low and we need extra to get us through the remainder of the year, the Town will need to transfer money into that account to keep a positive amount until the end of the year and hopefully only transferring once. Jennifer stated as you continue through the next few pages it goes further into detail as to where the budget was from the beginning of the year to final and actual.

Fire Department Report – Glen Olson read the report from the Annual Report and it stated: As of the end of 2020 we had 38 active firefighters and 2 Junior firefighters.

Glen Olson is Chief, Kurt Olson Assistant Chief, Joe Maass Captain, Chet Olson Lieutenant, Kyle Vanden Langenberg Secretary, Kurt Nackers Treasurer. Fire Board Members are Theo Kurowski and Justin Nooyen.

We had 67 fire calls for 2020; 8 structures, 4 false alarms & control fires, 26 accidents/scene safety or vehicle fire, 7 CO2 detectors, 7 MABAS, 5 grass fires and 10 misc. calls. With COVID-19 we had to take more safety precautions to protect civilians and our firefighters.

We also received donations from businesses and individuals to help with fire department purchases, and an employer of a fireman gave a donation of \$5,000.00 towards purchasing 4 ice rescue water suits and equipment; 2 Seek thermal image cameras; replaced all tires on 3821; 1 Ladder; accident safety cones for scene safety; grain bin rescue auger, rit air pack and misc. tools. We also installed fire alarm system in fire station and replaced 3 overhead doors in original station.

The fire department did not do Fire Prevention and Open House this year because of COVID, but we did several drive-byes special request by town citizens for special occasions and also joined other fire departments, EMS and police to salute our frontline health workers in the valley.

We had no fund raisers this year because of COVID. Thank you for your support. We hope to see you at our Firemen's Picnic on June 6, 2021 from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

We also have a junior firefighter program, for ages 15-18, and if anyone would like to become a volunteer firefighter can contact Chief Glen Olson at 655-4625 or Asst. Chief Kurt Olson at 639-4671, contact a fireperson or town office for an application.

We would like to THANK the town board for all of their support.

Scott Schaumberg asked if the Town ever need to call out and use MABAS? Glen stated, yes once.

First Responder Report – Kurt Nackers was unable to attend so Jennifer said she would read the report from Annual Report Book. Jennifer stated: This year marks our 31st year of providing services as First Responders for the township of Oneida. We are under the direction of County Rescue Services who provide all of our training and classes, as well as paramedic and transport services including air transports. We are grateful for the time and effort that County Rescue provides to all of us.

All members of the Town of Oneida First Responders are required to take refresher courses to maintain licensure. WI EMS licenses are good for 3 years, and CPR certifications are good for 2 years. The classes required are offered through NWTC Green Bay, and are paid for by County Rescue. This requirement is mandated through the state of Wisconsin DHS. All members are currently up to date with their license requirements as mandated by the state. Last year was a refresher year, and all current First Responders completed their training.

2020 was a difficult year for everyone with 233 EMS calls. There doesn't need to be a recap on the majority of it, as the effects of it will likely remain fresh in our minds for some time. We would however like to bring to light two positives that came about through the year. First, after several years of anticipation the WI Division of Health and Human Services has successfully moved the legislature to approve a 3-year license term for EMS professionals. This adds one year to the previous license term of 2 years. Second, we were able to welcome a new First Responder on board in November, Angela Hoffman. Angela is employed as an EMT with County Rescue so the decision for her was fairly easy. We appreciate her involvement.

Currently we have 4 individuals in the group. They are, Kurt Nackers Director; Paul Breitenfeldt Co-Director; Rachel McInnis Secretary/Treasurer and Angela Hoffman.

During the upcoming year we will be again focusing on recruitment. There will be a postcard mailed to all residents, as well as recruitment drives being held at local events. We hope to at least double our number of First Responders, and also gain some daytime coverage.

We once again would like to thank County Rescue for providing training, paramedic, and transportation coverage for our township, the Oneida Town Board for the support and financial assistance they provide us, the Town of Oneida Volunteer Fire Department for their continued support and assistance, as well as the Oneida Police Department, and Outagamie County Sheriff's Department for all of their dedicated support. The group would also like to thank Freedom First Responders for their help covering the south end, and Hobart First responders for their help covering the East end of the township. Without all of these persons and groups helping us, we wouldn't be able to do what we do.

As you know, we are always looking for new members. If anyone is interested in joining, they can contact any member of the First Responders group including myself, or the Town Hall for more info.

Park Report – Scott Schaumberg stated the park was closed due to COVID-19. BJ O'Connor-Schevers asked if it will be open for 2021? Scott said yes, they are planning on opening the park and pavilion this year. Scott questioned when they exactly open and Jennifer stated they normally open from Memorial Day weekend to Labor Day. You must be a Town Resident and 21 years of age to rent. As of 2020, prices have increased to \$100.00 per day, with a \$150.00 deposit. The deposit is returned if pavilion and parking area is properly cleaned, no damage and garbage is taken away.

Burning by DNR rules – Scott Schaumberg stated that the Town does not give burning permits out. The Town of Oneida also asks if you plan on burning to burn in the early morning monitoring the fire at ALL times and have the fire out at dusk. Do not make the fire large, add clean brush to fire to avoid any issues. Do not start fire on windy day or when conditions are dry. Call Town Hall or Fire Chief informing them of a control burn. Fire Chief, Glen Olson stated he can send mass text to his department and inform them of the control burn. But even with a call, the Fire Department may still get called out and they must respond to that call.

For brush piles, call Glen Olson (Fire Chief) and Glen can call Outagamie County to inform them of control burn and the Department!

Old Business – Scott Schaumberg asked if anyone had any old business? No one said anything. Jennifer just stated she wanted to thank ALL of her Election Workers and help for this past year, it was one trying year and they really helped pull it off, so much thanks and appreciation to all of them.

New Business – Scott Schaumberg asked if anyone has any new business? Scott said he is starting to get asked about UTV trails or town road access and he is not going to consider thinking about it until he receives a higher demand of it then one or two resident's requests.

BJ O'Connor-Schevers asked about roads for 2021; Scott stated the board is working on the bid process currently and maybe a mile and a half will get done this year for resurfacing. Not sure on crack sealing yet.

Scott Schaumberg also stated they will be planning on the Comprehensive Plan in the upcoming weeks.

Date of 2022 Annual Meeting – Chet Olson made a motion to approve Annual Meeting of next year to the third Tuesday in April which is Tuesday, April 19, 2022. Luann Skarlupka second the motion. All favored, no opposed. Motion carried.

At 7:57 P.M. Chet Olson made motion to adjourn, Joe Maass second the motion. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Andersen, Clerk/Treasurer